

---

**From:** Muchmore, Dennis (GOV)  
**Sent:** Wednesday, February 11, 2015 9:13 AM  
**To:** Saxton, Thomas (Treasury)  
**Cc:** Hollins, Harvey (GOV); Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)  
**Subject:** RE: Water Rate History

Whoops, thanks. I didn't realize you had already done this for me. I just found it.

---

**From:** Saxton, Thomas (Treasury)  
**Sent:** Tuesday, February 10, 2015 8:43 PM  
**To:** Muchmore, Dennis (GOV)  
**Cc:** Hollins, Harvey (GOV); Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)  
**Subject:** Fw: Water Rate History  
**Importance:** High

I wanted to send you what we had on Flint water in follow-up to the meeting with the pastors. I know we/I had said we would have it early this week. It has been a challenge on a couple of fronts to pull the numbers together. As always in these types of situations it is assuring that the numbers are properly scrubbed & they are 'apples to apples'. Anyway that is why it is taking some time.

The attached are drafts. We have a call with Jerry tomorrow a.m. There are some 'blanks' still particularly on some of the historical data. Just to give you a sense of the increase the current \$149 monthly rate was approx \$80/\$110ish a few years ago. But we will confirm that with Jerry et al tomorrow a.m.

Again, the attached are drafts. I am sure they will be tweaked tomorrow after talking to Jerry. So please don't share these with anyone yet.  
We will have this done tomorrow. But after looking at the drafts please let us know if this is what you had in mind. Thanks